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MEMORANDUM

TO: Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM: John N. Werner
Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE: CASA Senior Basketball Classic

DATE: April 15, 2008
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CASA

Court Appointed Special Adwoootaes
FOR CHILDREHM

CASA 3r1 Annual Senior Basketball Classic

On Friday, March 28, 2008, the CASA Board hosted the Third Annual
Senior Basketball Classic. CASA sponsors the annual fundraiser to
support its mission of assisting underprivileged children from Warren
and Forest Counties. Once again the students and staff of the Warren
County School District were instrumental to the success of the event.
Two of our basketball coaches, one cheer advisor and twenty-three of our
student-athletes participated in the game and activities. Our students'
cooperation and sportsmanship have become a hallmark of the game and
they were a source of pride again in 2008. This year the CASA Board
raised over $6700 to support their endeavors - bringing the total to
nearly $20,000. As always they were very grateful to Warren Area High
School, the Warren County School District, our basketball and cheer
staffs and the student-athletes who participated.

JW/wn



